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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Community Building, located at 202-206 W. State Street, was erected in 1887 by Jerome Kendall, with the possibility that it incorporated part of an earlier building dating back to 1867 at the far western end. The building’s history as a commercial and community space began shortly after its construction.

In 1891, the retail storefronts on the ground floor were occupied by several businesses. From Second Street westward, these included Lennartz & Lennartz Groceries, Crockery, Hardware & Stoves at 202 W. State, the Ralph Danforth Drug Store at 204 W. State, and a restaurant at 206 W. State (Geneva Republican, January 5, 1901). The Lennartz & Lennartz store remained in operation until 1915 or later. By 1930, the space was occupied by Arbizzani’s Meats & Groceries, while the westernmost storefront housed the Heyn Bakery (Geneva Republican, August 14, 1931).

The Danforth Drug Store was acquired by John A. Zabriskie in 1892 and was renamed the Geneva Pharmacy, later becoming Zabriskie Pharmacy. In 1903, George Johnson bought the business, which he continued to operate until moving it to 301 W. State Street in 1925 (Geneva Republican, July 19, 1903).

The second floor of the building provided meeting chambers for several fraternal organizations, including the Knights of Pythias (K of P) and the Modern Woodmen of America (MWA). A small section of the upper floor also housed Millie Soderstrom's millinery shop.

In 1931, when the building was owned by George W. Johnson and Henry Bond Fargo, the street-level facade was remodeled by contractor August Wilson. The renovation involved replacing all of the windows, steel pillars, and doors with a new storefront made of vitrified brick with stone trim and plate glass windows with prism glass above. The upper portion of the building was scraped and repainted, giving the entire structure a fresh, modern appearance. This renovation was intended to enhance the main business street of Geneva (Geneva Republican, May 1, 1931).

When Henry B. Fargo’s estate was settled in 1935, the Community Building was divided among separate entities. The Masonic Temple Association eventually took ownership of the corner retail and meeting space at 202 W. State. After meeting in several locations, the Geneva Masonic Lodge moved into the building in 1944, where it remained for many years.

The site continues to be used for commercial purposes. It contributes to the historic district as a part of the commercial evolution of the city, as well as for its relation to significant residents such as Henry B Fargo.

	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 202-206 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1931 (storefronts)
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1887
	COMMON NAME: Masonic Lodge
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Kendall Block, Community Block
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Two-Part Commercial Block, Queen Anne
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Stone
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Brick, Metal
	FRONT PORCH: N/A
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: Wood (1931)
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Bronze (storefront); Wood (second floor)
	WINDOW STYLE: Fixed (storefront); Double-hung (1/1); 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Shed
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Membrane
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: None
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: The 3 building facades feature a unified galvanized steel and cast iron upper facade (lower, steel and cast iron facade removed in 1931), produced by the Mesker Brother Iron Works of St. Louis, Missouri and the George L. Mesker & Co. of Evansville, Indiana. Upper facade has a fixed, art glass transom below a classical pediment within the cornice at the central bay . Illinois has the most documented Mesker facades in the U.S.A. although many of the estimated 6500 Mesker buildings have been lost. To document surviving examples, the Illinois State Historic Preservation Office (IL-SHPO) launched the "got mesker?" campaign in 2005.
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-414-006; 12-03-414-007; 12-03-414-008
	BUILDER: Jerome Kendall (1887); August Wilson (1931 storefronts)
	WILSON BROTHERS: AUGUST
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 


